
RFQ PR9060221 – TOTAL STATIONS 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

  
Q1: We are interested in participating submitting a competitive proposal related to the RFQ PR9060221, 
however we would like to know more information about the requirement “Must comply with the 
international accreditation standard (in country)”. In this a mandatory requirement to participate?  

A1: Yes, it is important to comply with international standards since the lab is looking 
for a future accreditation for its processes. 
  
 Q2: Could the calibration service and the maintenance service be completed on the same day? Or is it 
required one separate day for each service?  
A2: They can both be completed the same day if the vendor has the availability to do so without 
affecting the service. 
  
Q3: Would the delivery address be at the Embassy Warehouse in Tegucigalpa?  
A3: No, but delivery address will be in Tegucigalpa 
  
Q4: What city(s) and department(s) would the calibration and maintenance services be completed? 
Would the location change every year?  
A4: Calibration and maintenance service would be in Tegucigalpa and San Pedro Sula. Location won’t 
change. 
  
Q5: Is there a HUBZone price evaluation preference for this RFQ since there are no set asides?  
A: No, there isn’t. 
 

 

 


